From: Kaitlin Bianchi <kaitlin@kwru.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 8:48 AM
To: 'Chris Johnson' <chris@kwru.com>

Subject: FW: Records Request

From: Juliette Torres [mailto:jtorres@fkaa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 8:41 AM
To: kaitlin@kwru.com

Cc: Pam Albury <palbury@fkaa.com>; Karen Rodriguez <krodriguez@fkaa.com>; Janet Coley <jcoley@fkaa.com>
Subject: Records Request

Good Morning Ms. Bianchi,

Per your records request of 09/06/16, please see the requested information listed below. This will close out your

request.

66 BILLING COORDINATOR 52,033.00 | 65,666.00 | 81,122.88
102 BILLING SPECIALIST 40,944.00 | 50,631.00 | 61,706.34
95 C.S. FIELD REPRESENTATIVE 45,379.00 | 56,116.00 | 68,390.62
79 CS REPRESENTATIVE 38,726.00 | 47,889.00 | 58,363.17
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203 FAC MAINT MECH A 49,816.00 | 62,868.00 | 77,666.16
202 FAC MAINT MECH B 47,598.00 | 58,860.00 | 71,734.81
201 FAC MAINT MECH C 45,379.00 | 56,116.00 | 68,390.62
52 FAC MAINT. MECH. D 43,161.00 | 53,373.00 | 65,047.46
Regards,
Juliette B Jorres

Records Manager

RMLO

Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority

1100 Kennedy Dr.
Key West, Fl. 33040
jtorres@fkaa.com

305.295.2290
305.923.3100 (cell)
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